

Campus Crime Report October 1st, 2023

(Reporting for 2022)

Table of Contents

Crime Statistics	3
Reporting Criminal Actions	3
Preparing the Annual Crime Report	4
Access to the Campus	4
Law Enforcement Authority	4
Programs to Prevent Crimes	4
Evacuation in Cases of Emergency	4
Emergency on Campus	5
EMERGENCY AND EVACUATION STAFF RESPONSIBILITY & NOTIFICATIONS	5
Testing Emergency Procedures	5
Distributing Emergency Information to the larger community	5
Sexual Assault Policy	5
DATING VIOLENCE POLICY	6
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE POLICY	7
STALKING POLICY	8
DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS	9
CONSENT	9
Options for Bystander Intervention:	10
REDUCE YOUR RISK	10
Safety in social settings	11
nformation regarding the Adam Walsh Child Protection and Safety Act of 2006 (42 U.S.C. 16921)	12
Drugs and Alcohol	12
Reported Crime Statistics	13

Crime Statistics

Each year, by October 1^{st} Elite Cosmetology School publishes the crime statistics report via individual distribution to students and employees, posting on the bulletin board and posting on the school's internet webpage. Via this report, ELITE has published the Crime statistics report on October 1^{st} , 2023 . See attached Crime Statistics report.

In addition, the school notifies prospective students via a disclosure notice given to the prospective students during the enrollment process.

Notice of Availability of Annual Security Report

A copy of Elite Cosmetology Schools Annual Security Report is available for your review. This report includes statistics for the previous three years concerning reported crimes that occurred on-campus; in certain off-campus buildings or property owned or controlled by ELITE; and on public property within, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from, the campus. The report also includes institutional policies concerning campus security, such as policies concerning sexual assault, and other matters. You can obtain a copy of this report by contacting Melissa Ramirez at Melissa@eliteschools.edu or by accessing the following web site http://eliteschools.edu/

Reporting Criminal Actions

In case of an emergency students should dial 911 and then report the crime to the School Director. In cases of non-emergencies students should report all crimes to the School Director.

The school director will call the appropriate emergency response personnel and report the crime to the students and employees of the school as appropriate. The school director keeps a log of all crimes reported.

We encourage students and employees to report crimes promptly. Crimes can be reported confidentially. While on campus or in your daily lives we encourage our students to be vigilant of their surroundings and be responsible for their own security and the security of others.

Preparing the Annual Crime Report

Annually the school director will accumulate all crimes reported to their office and along with crime reported to the police for the school area and the immediate area surrounding the school where students visit, will accumulate crime statistics and report annually, no later than October 17, to the U.S. DOE.

Access to the Campus

The campus is open from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday through Saturday and from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday. ELITE is private property and is maintained for the use of the students. Only authorized individuals are allowed on campus. The school reserves the right to ask anyone to vacate the premises at any time.

Law Enforcement Authority

Local law enforcement has full authority to take any actions on our campus it deems reasonable.

Programs to Prevent Crimes

To help prevent crimes ELITE advises all incoming students and/or parents of its crime policy by providing them with a crime report including policies. The report includes information regarding reporting and preventing crime. The following tips may reduce your risk for many different types of crimes, including sexual violence. For your own security, we suggest you take certain actions to help prevent crime and reduce the risk of crime including:

- Do not drink or do illegal drugs
- Do not leave personal belongings in plain site
- Never walk in the parking lot alone
- Be aware of your surroundings

Evacuation in Cases of Emergency

ELITE will without delay, and considering the safety of the community, determine the content of the notification and initiate the notification system, unless the notification, in the professional judgment of responsible authorities, compromise efforts to assist victims or to contain, respond to, or otherwise mitigate the emergency.

ELITE maintains evacuation routes at each office and classroom on campus. In case of an emergency, a school official will make an announcement requiring the evacuation of all personnel from campus. In the event of an evacuation students and employees should pick up their personal belongings (keys, purses, phones), educators should bring their days roll call and make their way off campus through the closest accessible exit and make their way toward the designated meeting spot (Barnes & Nobel parking lot) More guidance will be provided in the

parking lot of the campus. Students and staff should remain at the evacuation meeting spot until they have been counted as evacuated

Emergency on Campus

In the event of an emergency on or near campus where an evacuation is not possible, a school official will make an announcement and provide instructions. Students and personnel should close the door of the classroom and wait for further instructions from school personnel or law enforcement.

EMERGENCY AND EVACUATION STAFF RESPONSIBILITY & NOTIFICATIONS

Maurice DiVirgilio (School Director) and / or Jodi Hussey (CFO/Office Administration) is responsible for notifying the office staff and the front desk staff of a required evacuation or emergency.

Kori Abubo (Front Desk Coordinator) is responsible for notifying the educators and their classrooms of the required evacuation or emergency.

Testing Emergency Procedures

Elite Cosmetology School tests the emergency response and evacuation procedures on at least an annual basis, including —

- Tests that may be announced or unannounced.
- Publicizing its emergency response and evacuation procedures in conjunction with at least one test per calendar year; and
- Documenting, for each test, a description of the exercise, the date, time, and whether it was announced or unannounced.

Distributing Emergency Information to the larger community

The Emergency procedures are distributed to the Westfield Shopping Mall Security Team to keep on file. All documented emergencies that take place on campus will be reported to the Mall Security team.

Sexual Assault Policy

ELITE has a zero-tolerance policy regarding sexual assaults. The FBI's National Incident-Based Reporting System (NIBRS) edition of the UCR defines a sex offense as any sexual act directed against another person, forcibly and/or against that person's will; or not forcibly or against the

person's will where the victim is incapable of giving consent. Any student or employee engaging in a sexual assault will be immediately removed from campus. The incident will also be reported to law enforcement.

For sexual assaults that occur on campus or involve one of our students report a sexual assault (which can be done confidentially) call 911 immediately. After 911 contact the school director and report the crime. It is important to always preserve evidence for the proof of a criminal offense.

The Police Department offers sexual assault education and information programs to upon request. A victim of sexual assault should immediately go to a hospital for medical evaluation and or mental health counseling.

Upon a report of sexual assault, ELITE will obtain a statement from the accused and accuser and if applicable

- 1. Provide the same opportunity to both the accused and accuser and/or their representative to be present during any disciplinary proceeding
- 2. Inform both the accuser and accused of the outcome of any institutional disciplinary proceeding brought alleging a sex offense.
- 3. Impose sanctions following a final determination of an institutional proceeding regarding rape, acquaintance rape, or other forcible or non-forcible sex offenses.

Information concerning registered sex offenders can be found at the California Department of Law Enforcement.

DATING VIOLENCE POLICY

ELITE has a zero-tolerance policy regarding dating Violence. Dating Violence is committed by a person who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim.

- The existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on the reporting party's statement and with consideration of the length of the relationship, the type of relationship, and the frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.
- For the purposes of this definition:
 - Dating violence includes, but is not limited to, sexual or physical abuse or the threat of such abuse.
 - Dating violence does not include acts covered under the definition of domestic violence.

Any student or employee engaging in dating violence will be immediately removed from campus. The incident will also be reported to law enforcement.

Students that report dating Violence to the school, will be asked to speak with Law enforcement regarding the incident(s) The incident will also be reported to law enforcement.

For violence that occurs on campus or involve one of our students report a Dating Violence situation (which can be done confidentially) call 911 immediately. After 911 contact the school director and report the crime. It is important to always preserve evidence for the proof of a criminal offense.

The Police Department offers Dating Violence education and information programs to upon request. A victim of dating Violence should immediately go to a hospital for medical evaluation and or mental health counseling.

Upon a report of dating Violence, ELITE will obtain a statement from the accused and accuser and if applicable

- 1. Provide the same opportunity to both the accused and accuser and/or their representative to be present during any disciplinary proceeding
- 2. Inform both the accuser and accused of the outcome of any institutional disciplinary proceeding brought alleging a dating violence offense.

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE POLICY

ELITE has a zero-tolerance policy regarding Domestic Violence. A felony or misdemeanor crime of violence committed:

- By a current or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim;
- By a person with whom the victim shares a child in common;
- By a person who is cohabitating with, or has cohabitated with, the victim as a spouse or intimate partner;
- By a person similarly situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction in which the crime of violence occurred, or
- By any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that person's
 acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction in which the crime of
 violence occurred.

Any student or employee engaging in domestic violence will be immediately removed from campus. The incident will also be reported to law enforcement.

Students that report domestic Violence to the school, will be asked to speak with Law enforcement regarding the incident(s) The incident will also be reported to law enforcement.

For violence that occurs on campus or involve one of our students report a Domestic Violence situation (which can be done confidentially) call 911 immediately. After 911 contact the school

director and report the crime. It is important to always preserve evidence for the proof of a criminal offense.

The Police Department offers Domestic Violence education and information programs to upon request. A victim of domestic Violence should immediately go to a hospital for medical evaluation and or mental health counseling.

Upon a report of domestic Violence, ELITE will obtain a statement from the accused and accuser and if applicable

- Provide the same opportunity to both the accused and accuser and/or their representative to be present during any disciplinary proceeding
- Inform both the accuser and accused of the outcome of any institutional disciplinary proceeding brought alleging a domestic violence offense.

STALKING POLICY

ELITE has a zero-tolerance Policy regarding stalking.

Stalking by definition means to to pursue obsessively and to the point of harassment.

Any student or employee engaging in stalking will be immediately removed from campus. The incident will also be reported to law enforcement.

Students that report stalking Violence to the school, will be asked to speak with Law enforcement regarding the incident(s) The incident will also be reported to law enforcement.

For stalking that occurs on campus or involve one of our students report a Stalking situation (which can be done confidentially) call 911 immediately. After 911 contact the school director and report the crime. It is important to always preserve evidence for the proof of a criminal offense.

The Police Department offers Stalking education and information programs to upon request

Upon a report of stalking, ELITE will obtain a statement from the accused and accuser and if applicable

- 1. Provide the same opportunity to both the accused and accuser and/or their representative to be present during any disciplinary proceeding
- 2. Inform both the accuser and accused of the outcome of any institutional disciplinary proceeding brought alleging a stalking offense.

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS

- Students should complete an Incident report in the Administration office as soon as possible, following the incident.
- Students accused of any one of the above crimes may be placed in a Distance Education program or administrative Leave of absence until a final determination has been made, to avoid interaction or to provide protective measures for students involved.
- All parties will be asked to comply with mall security and the Police department, if applicable.
- All parties may be interviewed by the school Director.
- Elites senior staff will remain in contact with the involved parties and the police department as necessary.
- The timeline for determination and discipline will vary based on many factors including Police Department involvement.
- Engaging in any one of the above-mentioned harassment / crimes may result in immediate expulsion/termination.
- (Standard of Evidence) Student statements and any evidence maintained submitted by the student/employee can be used in any intuitional disciplinary proceeding and will be maintained in a confidential file.
- (Imposed Sanctions) Depending on the severity of any of the instances mentioned above involving a student or staff member, imposed sanctions (disciplinary action) may vary, from suspension, temporary removal from the program, up to permanent Expulsion from the school/termination of employment.
- Once an investigation has been completed, Disciplinary Action decisions are made at the Discretion of the School Director.
- All claims proceedings/investigations will be conducted promptly, will be fair /impartial and conducted by a trained official, simultaneous notification to accuser & accused is a requirement.

CONSENT

Consent is explicit approval to engage in sexual activity demonstrated by clear actions or words. This decision must be made freely and actively by all participants. Non-verbal communication (i.e. pushing someone away or moving your body away from someone), silence, passivity, or lack of active resistance does not imply consent. In addition, previous participation in sexual activity does not indicate current consent to participate and consent to one form of sexual activity does not imply consent to other forms of sexual activity. Consent has not been obtained in situations where the individual:

- Is forced, pressured, manipulated, or has reasonable fear that they will be injured if they do not submit to the act.
- Is incapable of giving consent or is prevented from resisting due to physical or mental incapacity, which includes, but is not limited to, the influence of drugs or alcohol. This includes drugs such as GHB, Rohypnol and Ketamine that are often used to facilitate sexual assault and rape.

• Has a mental or physical disability which inhibits his or her ability to give consent

Options for Bystander Intervention:

- Bystanders can engage in safe and positive actions to prevent harm or intervene when there is a risk of dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.
- Possible actions include recognizing situations of potential harm, raising awareness for conditions that lead to violence and abuse, overcoming barriers for victims and bystanders and identifying safe and effective intervention options.
- If someone discloses a sexual assault, abusive relationship, or experience with stalking to, you can start by believing them.
- If you see someone on or off campus who looks like they are in trouble, ask if they are okay. If you are afraid to interfere with the situation, call that person over for something very general ("Can I speak to you about the homework from the other day?").
- If you see a colleague, student, or friend doing something harmful, speak up. If someone says something offensive, derogatory, or abusive, let them know that the behavior is wrong and you don't want to be around it. Don't laugh at sexist, racist, or homophobic jokes.
- Be respectful of yourself and others. Before initiating any sexual act with your partner, make sure it's OK.
- Before intervening, always make sure you can do so safely.

REDUCE YOUR RISK

- Know your resources. Who should you contact if you or a friend needs help? Where should you go? Locate resources such as the campus health center, campus police station, and a local sexual assault service provider. Notice where emergency phones are located on campus, and program the campus security number into your cell phone for easy access.
- Stay alert. When you're moving around on campus or in the surrounding neighborhood, be aware of your surroundings. Consider inviting a friend to join you or asking campus security for an escort. If you're alone, only use headphones in one ear to stay aware of your surroundings.
- **Be careful about posting your location**. Many social media sites, like Facebook and Foursquare, use geolocation to publicly share your location. Consider disabling this function and reviewing other **social media settings**.

- Make others earn your trust. A college environment can foster a false sense of security. They may feel like fast friends, but give people time earn your trust before relying on them.
- Think about Plan B. Spend some time thinking about back-up plans for potentially sticky situations. If your phone dies, do you have a few numbers memorized to get help? Do you have emergency cash in case you can't use a credit card? Do you have the address to your dorm or college memorized? If you drive, is there a spare key hidden, gas in your car, and a set of jumper cables?
- **Be secure.** Lock your door and windows when you're asleep and when you leave the room. If people constantly prop open the main door to the dorm or apartment, tell security or a trusted authority figure.

Safety in social settings

It's possible to relax and have a good time while still making safety a priority. Consider these tips for staying safe and looking out for your friends in social settings.

- Make a plan. If you're going to a party, go with people you trust. Agree to watch out for each other and plan to leave together. If your plans change, make sure to touch base with the other people in your group. Don't leave someone stranded in an unfamiliar or unsafe situation.
- **Protect your drink.** Don't leave your drink unattended, and watch out for your friends' drinks if you can. If you go to the bathroom or step outside, take the drink with you or toss it out. Drink from unopened containers or drinks you watched being made and poured. It's not always possible to know if something has been added to someone's drink. In **drug-facilitated sexual assault**, a perpetrator could use a substance that has no color, taste, or odor.
- **Know your limits.** Keep track of how many drinks you've had, and be aware of your friends' behavior. If one of you feels extremely tired or more drunk than you should, you may have been drugged. Leave the party or situation and find help immediately.
- It's okay to lie. If you want to exit a situation immediately and are concerned about frightening or upsetting someone, it's okay to lie. You are never obligated to remain in a situation that makes you feel uncomfortable, pressured, or threatened. You can also lie to help a friend leave a situation that you think may be dangerous. Some excuses you could use are needing to take care of another friend or family member, an urgent phone call, not feeling well, and having to be somewhere else by a certain time.
- Be a good friend. Trust your instincts. If you notice something that doesn't feel
 right, it probably isn't. Learn more about how to keep your friends safe in social
 settings.

Information regarding the Adam Walsh Child Protection and Safety Act of 2006 (42 U.S.C. 16921)

Public information regarding sex offenders in California may be obtained by viewing the Department of Justice Online Megan's Law Site at <u>meganslaw.ca.gov</u>. You can also obtain information by contacting the Palm Desert Sherriff station located at <u>Address</u>: 73705 Gerald Ford Dr, Palm Desert, CA 92211 | Phone: (760) 836-1600

Drugs and Alcohol

ELITE has a zero-tolerance policy regarding the sale, use and possession of drugs and alcohol on its campus. In accordance with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (P.L.100-690), the Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act of 1989 (P.L. 101-226) and 34 Code of Federal Regulation Part 85, Subpart F, this institution is committed to maintaining a drug-free workplace and a drug-free school. Drug and alcohol abuse can lead to liver, heart and other chronic diseases, low birth weight, birth defects and infant mortality in expectant mothers, and death. The unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of drugs, alcohol or other controlled substances at this institution is strictly prohibited. Students and employees are required, as a condition of enrollment and/or employment, to abide by this policy.

To the extent allowed by local state and federal laws, this institution will impose disciplinary action against students and employees for violating these standards of conduct. These actions may include suspension, expulsion, termination of employment, referral for prosecution and/or required completion of a drug or alcohol rehabilitation or similar program.

This institution, as required by federal regulation (34 CFR 85.635 and Appendix C), will report all employees convicted of a criminal drug offense occurring in the workplace to the U.S.

Department of Education. Consistent with these same regulations, employees, as a condition of employment are required to provide written notice to this institution of their convictions for criminal drug offense occurring at the workplace within five (5) days after that conviction. In addition, students receiving Pell Grants who are convicted of a criminal drug offense during the period of enrollment for which the Pell Grant was awarded, are required by federal regulation to report that conviction in writing to the:

Director of Grants and Services United States Department of Education 400 Maryland Avenue SW. Room 3124, GSA Regional Office Bldg. #3 Washington, DC 20202-4571

The report must be made within 10 days after the conviction.

In addition to institutional sanctions, students and employees convicted of the unlawful possession or distribution of illicit drugs or alcohol could face local, state and federal legal

penalties which include the loss of eligibility for federal financial aid, fines, imprisonment and the seizure of drug related assets.

Drug awareness programs, counseling, treatment, rehabilitation and other related services are available on an ongoing basis to students and employees of this institution through:

Betty Ford Center@ Eisenhower 3900 Bob Hope Drive Rancho Mirage, CA (760) 773-4100

Students and employees seeking assistance in overcoming a drug or alcohol related problem are encouraged to contact this organization.

This institution continues to make a good faith effort to provide a school and workplace free from illicit use, possession of distribution of drugs and alcohol, and has adopted the Drug and Alcohol Abuse prevention program as outlined in the school catalog.

Reported Crime Statistics

(Begins on the following page)

2023 Campus Safety and Security Survey

Institution: (461607001) User ID: C4616071

Screening Questions

Please answer these questions carefully. The answers you provide will determine which screens you will be asked to complete for this data collection.

1. Does your institution provide On-campus Student Housing Facilities?
No.
 Yes. (If Yes is selected, you must enter the number of student housing facilities below and ente Fire Statistics for each facility.)
Number of On-campus Student Housing Facilities:
2. Does your institution have any noncampus buildings or properties?
○ Yes
No
3. Have you combined statistics that you received from the local or state police with your institution statistics for this report? If you answer No to this question, you will be asked to provide the data you received from the local and state police separately.
Yes. Local and/or state law enforcement agencies provided us with statistics that we are combining with statistics collected by our campus security authorities.
No. We are not combining the statistics because we cannot determine whether the statistics we obtained from local and/or state law enforcement agencies are for on-campus incidents or public property incidents.
 Not available. We cannot determine if the statistics we obtained from local and/or state law enforcement agencies are for our Clery geography.
Not available. We made a good-faith effort to obtain statistics from local and/or state law enforcement agencies, but the agencies did not comply with

our request.

Criminal Offenses - On campus

For each of the following criminal offenses, enter the number reported to have occurred On Campus.

Criminal offense	Total occurrences On campus						
	2020	2021	2022				
a. <u>Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter</u>	0	0	0				
b. <u>Manslaughter by Negligence</u>	0	0	0				
c. <u>Rape</u>	0	0	0				
d. <u>Fondling</u>	0	0	0				
e. <u>Incest</u>	0	0	0				
f. <u>Statutory rape</u>	0	0	0				
g. <u>Robbery</u>	0	0	0				
h. <u>Aggravated assault</u>	0	0	0				
i. <u>Burglary</u>	0	0	0				
j. <u>Motor vehicle theft</u> (Do not include theft <i>from</i> a motor vehicle)	0	0	0				
k. <u>Arson</u>	0	0	0				

Caveat:

If you have changed prior years' data, you must add a caveat explaining the change. Use the following format: "For (YEAR), Line (X) was changed from (A) to (B) because (REASON)."

Criminal Offenses - Public Property

For each of the following criminal offenses, enter the number reported to have occurred on Public Property.

Criminal offense	Total occurrences on Public Property					
	2020	2021	2022			
a. <u>Murder/Non-negligent manslaughter</u>	0	0	0			
b. <u>Manslaughter by Negligence</u>	0	0	0			
c. <u>Rape</u>	0	0	0			
d. <u>Fondling</u>	0	0	0			
e. <u>Incest</u>	0	0	0			
f. <u>Statutory rape</u>	0	0	0			
g. <u>Robbery</u>	0	0	0			
h. <u>Aggravated assault</u>	0	0	0			
i. <u>Burglary</u>	0	0	0			

j. <u>Motor vehicle theft</u>(Do not include theft <i>from</i> a motor vehicle)	0	0	0
k. <u>Arson</u>	0	0	0

Caveat:

If you have changed prior years' data, you must add a caveat explaining the change. Use the following format: "For (YEAR), Line (X) was changed from (A) to (B) because (REASON)."

Hate Crimes - On campus

For the criminal offenses listed below, first enter the total number of <u>Hate Crimes</u> that were reported to have occurred <u>On campus</u>. Then break down each total by category of bias (e.g., race, religion).

Criminal offense	Total	Occurre	ences of Hate crimes		of Bias for crimes)	
	Rad	ce Religior	n Sexual Gender orientation		Disability Ethnicity	
a. <u>Murder/ Non-negligent</u> <u>manslaughter</u>	0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0
c. <u>Rape</u>	0	0 0		0	0 0	0
d. <u>Fondling</u>	0	0 0		0	0 0	0
e. <u>Incest</u>	0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0

f. <u>Statutory rape</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
g. <u>Robbery</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
h. <u>Aggravated assault</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
i. <u>Burglary</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
j. <u>Motor vehicle theft</u> (Do not include theft <i>from</i> a motor vehicle)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
k. <u>Arson</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
I. <u>Simple assault</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
m. <u>Larceny-theft</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
n. <u>Intimidation</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
o. <u>Destruction/damage/</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

YEAR 2021

vandalism of property

Criminal offense	Total				of Bias for crimes)
	Race	Religion Se			Disability Ethnicity National Origin
a. <u>Murder/ Non-negligent</u> <u>manslaughter</u>	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0 0
c. <u>Rape</u>	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0 0

d. <u>Fondling</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
e. <u>Incest</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
f. <u>Statutory rape</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
g. <u>Robbery</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
h. <u>Aggravated assault</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
i. <u>Burglary</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
j. <u>Motor vehicle theft</u> (Do not include theft <i>from</i> a motor vehicle)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
k. <u>Arson</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
l. <u>Simple assault</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
m. <u>Larceny-theft</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
n. <u>Intimidation</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
o. <u>Destruction/damage/</u> <u>vandalism of property</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
YEAR 2020									

Criminal offense Total Occurrences of Hate crimes (Category of Bias for crimes)

Race Religion Sexual Gender Gender Disability Ethnicity National

orientation

Identity

Origin

a. <u>Murder/ Non-negligent</u> <u>manslaughter</u>	0
c. <u>Rape</u>	0
d. <u>Fondling</u>	0
e. <u>Incest</u>	0
f. <u>Statutory rape</u>	0
g. <u>Robbery</u>	0
h. <u>Aggravated assault</u>	0
i. <u>Burglary</u>	0
j. <u>Motor vehicle theft</u>	0
k. <u>Arson</u>	0
I. <u>Simple assault</u>	0
m. <u>Larceny-theft</u>	0
n. <u>Intimidation</u>	0
o. <u>Destruction/damage/</u>	0

vandalism of property

Caveat:

If you have changed prior years' data, you must add a caveat explaining the change. Use the following format: "For (YEAR), Line (X) was changed from (A) to (B) because (REASON)."

Hate Crimes - Public Property

For the criminal offenses listed below, first enter the total number of <u>Hate Crimes</u> that were reported to have occurred on <u>Public Property</u>. Then break down each total by category of bias (e.g., race, religion).

Criminal offense	Total		Occurren	ices of Hate	crimes ((Category	of Bias for crimes)	
	R	ace	Religion	Sexual (orientation	Gender	Gender Identity	Disability Ethnicity	National Origin
a. <u>Murder/ Non-negligent</u> <u>manslaughter</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
c. <u>Rape</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
d. <u>Fondling</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
e. <u>Incest</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
f. <u>Statutory rape</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
g. <u>Robbery</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
h. <u>Aggravated assault</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
i. <u>Burglary</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
j. <u>Motor vehicle theft</u> (Do not include theft <i>from</i> a	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0

motor vehicle)

k. <u>Arson</u>	
l. <u>Simple assault</u>	
m. <u>Larceny-theft</u>	
n. <u>Intimidation</u>	
o. <u>Destruction/damage/</u> <u>vandalism of property</u>	

Criminal offense	Total		Occurren	ices of Hate crimes (Category of Bias for crimes)					
		Race	Religion	Sexual orientation	Gender on	Gender Identity	Disability	Ethnicity	National Origin
a. <u>Murder/ Non-negligent</u> <u>manslaughter</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
c. <u>Rape</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
d. <u>Fondling</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
e. <u>Incest</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
f. <u>Statutory rape</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
g. <u>Robbery</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

h. <u>Aggravated assault</u>	0
i. <u>Burglary</u>	0
j. <u>Motor vehicle theft</u> (Do not include theft <i>from</i> a motor vehicle)	0
k. <u>Arson</u>	0
I. <u>Simple assault</u>	0
m. <u>Larceny-theft</u>	0
n. <u>Intimidation</u>	0
o. <u>Destruction/damage/</u> <u>vandalism of property</u>	0

Criminal offense	Total	Occurrences of Hate crimes (Category of Bias for crimes)					
	Race	Religion	Sexual Gender orientation	Gender Identity	Disability Ethnicity	National Origin	
a. <u>Murder/ Non-negligent</u> <u>manslaughter</u>	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0	0	
c. <u>Rape</u>	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0	0	
d. <u>Fondling</u>	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0	0	
e. <u>Incest</u>	0 0	0	0 0	0	0 0	0	

f. <u>Statutory rape</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
g. <u>Robbery</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
h. <u>Aggravated assault</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
i. <u>Burglary</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
j. <u>Motor vehicle theft</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
k. <u>Arson</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
l. <u>Simple assault</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
m. <u>Larceny-theft</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
n. <u>Intimidation</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
o. <u>Destruction/damage/</u> <u>vandalism of property</u>	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Caveat: If you have changed prior ye (YEAR), Line (X) was change	ars' data, y ed from (A)	ou must a to (B) bec	dd a cavea cause (REA	at explaini ASON)."	ng the cha	ange. Use	the follow	ing format	: "For

VAWA Offenses - On Campus

For each of the following crimes, enter the number reported to have occurred On Campus.

b. <u>Dating violence</u>

c. Stalking

Crime	Total occurences On Campus					
	2020		2021	2022		
a. <u>Domestic violence</u>		0	0	0		
b. <u>Dating violence</u>		0	0	0		
c. <u>Stalking</u>		0	0	0		
Caveat: If you have changed prior years' data, you must ad (YEAR), Line (X) was changed from (A) to (B) because of the following crimes, enter the number of the following crimes, enter the number of the following crimes.	erty			ng format: "For		
Crime Total occurences on Public Proper						
	2020		2021	2022		
a. <u>Domestic violence</u>		0)	0	0		

0

0

0

0

0

Caveat: If you have changed prior years' data, you must add (YEAR), Line (X) was changed from (A) to (B) becau		nge. Use the followi	ng format: "For
Arrests - On campus Enter the number of Arrests for each of the following	ng crimes that occurred <u>On C</u>	<u>Campus</u> .	
Crime		Number of Arrests	
	2020	2021	2022
a. Weapons: carrying, possessing, etc.	0	0	0
b. <u>Drug abuse violations</u>	0	0	0
c. <u>Liquor law violations</u>	0	0	0
Please Note: Do NOT include drunkenness or dri	iving under the influence in li	quor law violations.	
Caveat: If you have changed prior years' data, you must add (YEAR), Line (X) was changed from (A) to (B) becau		nge. Use the followi	ng format: "For

Arrests - Public Property

Enter the number of <u>Arrests</u> for each of the following crimes that occurred on <u>Public Property.</u>

Crime		Number of Arrests					
	2020	2021	2022				
a. <u>Weapons: carrying, possessing, etc.</u>		0 0	0				
b. <u>Drug abuse violations</u>		0 0	0				
c. <u>Liquor law violations</u>		0 0	0				
Please Note: Do NOT include drunkenness or driv	ring under the influence	in liquor law violation	S.				
Disciplinary Actions - On Camp	ous						
Enter the number of persons <u>referred for disciplinary</u> following categories. Do not include disciplinary actions that were strictly If the disciplinary action is the result of an arrest, ple	for school policy violati	ons.					
Crime	Nu	Number of persons referred for Disciplinary Action					
	2020	2021	2022				
a. Weapons: carrying, possessing, etc.		0 0	0				

b. <u>Drug abuse violations</u>	0	0	0
c. <u>Liquor law violations</u>	0	0	0
Please Note: Do NOT include drunkenness or driving un	der the influence in li	quor law violations.	
Caveat: If you have changed prior years' data, you must add a cave (YEAR), Line (X) was changed from (A) to (B) because (REA		nge. Use the followir	g format: "For

Disciplinary Actions - Public Property

Enter the number of persons <u>referred for disciplinary action</u> for crimes that occurred on <u>Public Property</u> for each of the following categories.

Do not include disciplinary actions that were strictly for school policy violations.

If the disciplinary action is the result of an arrest, please do not count it here; count the violation as 1 arrest.

Crime Number of persons referred for **Disciplinary Action** 2020 2021 2022 a. Weapons: carrying, possessing, etc. 0 0 0 b. Drug abuse violations 0 0 0 c. Liquor law violations 0 0 0

Please Note: Do NOT include drunkenness or driving under the influence in liquor law violations.

Caveat: If you have changed prior years' data, you must add a cave (YEAR), Line (X) was changed from (A) to (B) because (REAR).		nge. Use the followir	ng format: "For
Unfounded Crimes			
Of those crimes that occurred <u>On Campus</u> , in <u>On-campus S</u> buildings, and on <u>Public Property</u> , enter the number of crim The total number of unfounded crimes should include all c violence, or stalking incidents that have been unfounded. A	nes that were unfound riminal offenses, hate	ded. e crimes, domestic v ry actions cannot be	iolence, dating
		Number	
	2020	2021	2022
a. <u>Total unfounded crimes</u>	0	0	0
Please Note: If a reported crime is investigated by law enthe crime is "unfounded." Only sworn or commissioned law Count unfounded crimes in the year in which they were only the count unfounded crimes in the year in which they were only the count unfounded crimes in the year in which they were only the count unfounded crimes in the year in which they were only the country that they were only they were the country that they were only they are the country that they were the country that they were only the country that they are the count	aw enforcement perso		·
Caveat: If you have changed prior years' data, you must add a cave (YEAR), Line (X) was changed from (A) to (B) because (REA		nge. Use the followir	ng format: "For